


,SA!

acrafhento”




2.0 ANNOUNCEMENT AND PUBLIC COMMENT REGARDING ITEMS TO BE
DISCUSSED IN CLOSED SESSION

NOTICE OF PUBL



4.4 Stellar Student — Amava_Bouzid. o S Cirade_student feam Ponv Fxnress
Elemengory Srihool_was introdiced hy Secnud Vice President Woo .

5.0 ANNOUNCEMENT OF ACTION TAKEN IN CLOSED SESSION

Counsel Anne Collins announced that OAH Case No. 2021060897 and OAH Case No.
, &)2 If)ill?}ﬂfm ha&ﬁnﬂn]rmnamln mnvnvod 7.0

6.0 AGENDA ADOPTION



Board Minutes, August 19, 2021



minir Nmuscna Snitn
!i’) ‘

Patricia Dent

George Edmiston

PNy pa 1L

4
i







Josh Clark
Karin LeCocq

Vnthanian Krpy~--

Kendall Wiley
Laura Allen
Lisbeth Armstrong
Michael Ferreira
Sara Allen

Sarah Coffey
Sarah Soderborg
Sarita Serup
Sher Singh
Vanessa White
Vocheri Thomas
William Bell

Board Comments

President Pritchett thanked staff for the presentation and for providing numbers on

COH]_)‘-[Q_m.vtino and Mine&ﬁy_irﬁ‘ Sﬁ.p acked for rww_[w L@ 2 szstrig ﬂké‘

stems. She wanted to know if thev are workine at full canacitv. Director of Facilities

<L

Chris Ralston replied yes, that all systems have been looked at and that repairs were made
where needed. President Pritchett then asked how the District is incorporating parents in

I : .2 Vg V.4 P ~th .1 nth _ as TT. Y SUTSURE SN RISV NS
EI W?];m_trn_r

L :
.

NSO .




said that yes, the District will be looking to do that. Member Phillips asked if special face
masks wzll be provtded to students Ms Fi lores sazd yes Lastly, Member Phillips said she

gfifl Brﬂﬂdﬁﬂ{ Myrawgski thanked staft and <aid the prpsenfatinon was verv detailed She
S O ;
7

4

4

-

<

asked how students will stay on track if they are quarantined. Ms. Baeta said that short-
term independent study plans are being finalized to be in alignment with AB 130. Vice
President Murawski asked for more detail on what is in place for student lunch seating.
Ms. Diana Flores said that picnic tables will not be delivered in time for the start of
School but they are nlanning to hgve students sit in the_orassy aregs qnd nverhanes of the

P

1
4
hallways. The students are also allowed to eat indoors by observing social distancing.
Vice President Murawski encouraged mandatory testing. Ms. Victoria Flores said that at
this time surveillance testing is voluntary. Lastly, Vice President Murawski said she would
like Afghan refugee students to be welcomed and also that we need district common
assessments.

Member Villa said she also supports regular testing. She wants to make sure that the

dashboard contains information from all devartments ana’_shg_askedhayumgg_mgm%

-y

is updating COVID-19 exposures on the dashboard. Ms. Flores said the information is
real-time data and that the information updates to the website twice a week. Member Villa
also said she would like having more outside spaces at the school sites. She asked if we
are fully siafted andreadv ip go far indevendent study gf Canital ity Schopl

Supermtendent Aguilar sald yes Member Vzlla added that she is happy to know that
;ﬁ‘:_']“ 4 -..2T7T1T L P Ay VS JUREED BN S 41 S N 1 }-’—Lt-'

/

/




Superintendent Aguilar thanked Chief Continuous Improvement and Accountability Officer
Vincent Harris for his four years of service to the District and presented him with a red
marble apple. The Board members all thanked Mr. Harris for his service and said he will
be missed;, Mr. Harris gave parting words.

Z'@g /y'_f‘]_ﬁwzbqﬁlm minutaes hronkso thettha_filviiao vvwtam 2naild bho wanat
f g’;“ L.

4
- 4
- 4
9.2 Resolution No. 3217: Safe and Secure Storage of Firearms Action
in the Community (Darrel Woo)

F” ?’._Z::n ;R N 7 1 fal J Y7 - - — LA 4\751 —
I
Z
/
’ . -
]
, 7
:

Public Comment:
None

' rBﬂﬂEf] (nmmentc

Second Vice President Woo made a motion to approve the resolution, and Vice President
Murawski seconded. The motion passed unanimously.

President Pritchett asked for a motion to extend the meeting to 12:30 a.m. Vice President
Murawski moved to extend the meeting, and Member Villa seconded the motion. The
motion passed 6-1.

10.0_BOARD TRATEGI(C PIAN AND OTHER INITIATIVES

10.1 Facilities Master Plan Update #2 (Rose Ramos) Information

Board Minutes, August 19, 2021 9



go first. Vice President Murawski asked what exactly the Board

would be adonting in_avpr;)uing the facilities master plon. Mr_Sa
P EEE——

replied that the Board would be adopting a set of tools that have
been developed and the overall list of projects, but not the order of
the projects. He also said there will not be enough money to
address every school.

Member Garcia asked if the assessments included growth in terms of
traditional kindergarten. Facilities Director Nathaniel Browning
said that the bond project will be the governing document which will
also be used for projects going forward. Member Garcia said she
needs to understand what exactly the Board is approving when it
becomes time to approve the facilities master plan.

Member Rhodes said he appreciated the presentation and the equity
index.

__ Second Vice Presidevt Woo asked what is the detevminine factorof

solutions will be determined by the architect that takes on the
project. He said each school needs to be looked at individually in
order to give a specific answer.

Member Garcia said she feels at some point the Board needs to



Ms. Ramos said that is correct, the revised budget will be brought to
the Board in October. Member Garcia asked for the process to
make changes. Ms. Ramos said the Board can have conversations to
make changes at any time.

10.3  Approve the Submission of Credential Waiver Applications to Conference/Action

the ‘;alifornia Commilgsion on Teacher Cre@gatmlind(’ Fney

McArn)

Note: this Item was heard after Item 10.4.

‘ ggﬂgnt:al EZ{gUQmWM ara,aped Humon Rasnnierar Directaor

Tiffany Smith-Simmons presented. They explained the credential
wqiver annlicatioula ih (Celiforaia Cammiccion an Toachor
¥

the 2017/18 school year and beyond.

None

-l SN A

[N



Second Vice President Woo motioned to move the Item from
Conference to Action, and Vice President Murawski seconded. The
motion passed unanimously. Member Garcia then motioned to
approve, and Second Vice President Woo seconded. The motion
passed unanimously.

»_Memorandum of Under,

Professional Educators Successor Collective Bargaining
Agreement (Raoul Bozio)

In House Counsel Raoul Bozio went over the key provisions of the
MOU.

Public Comment:
None

Board Comments

Member Phillips asked if someone independently is going to look at
SCTA’s salary schedule and compare it to UPE’s. Mr. Bozio said
that is correct. Member Phillips asked to clarify that if it is five
percent or less, the two will be matched. Mr. Bozio said it is not that
they will be necessarily matched, it is that the comparison will be
conducted to determine what the difference is between the UPE
salaries and our teacher salaries, if it is less than five percent, then
negotiations would be re-opened to discuss compensation.
Superintendent Aguilar explained that we might have situations

Me

a site leader’s salary is less than a teacher’s saolovu




Board Comments

/'np 20 o et ,«_J.J....,, PR Ry S
WP ey s B
|
4
basis for the student identification determination. M. Bozio replied
jLidp gddyressthe iden thot iis poLdbe pgle pf staff ta detormine o .
» i
be the gatekeeper of the question of a student’s preference in this
area in that if there is a question about whether they believe the
Student has a genuine basis or belief in their gender identity, that
question or issue should not fall on staff. They should consult with
our Title 9 coordinator or LGBTQ support services program to
address their concern before acting in any sort of gatekeeper role
and taking any actions that would be unadvised.
12.0 CONSENT AGENDA Action

Generally routine items are approved by one motion without discussion. The Supermtendent or a Board

Lmoe ale 4 .. & ___ X

E,- e lo v rme mer = cnszord cena Sdaves b —np )]

12.1 ssion:

12.1a Approve Grants, Entitlements and Other Income Agreements, Ratification of
Other Agreements, Approval of Bid Awards, Approval of Declared Surplus

Materiale ond Eauinment (Chrmooe Noticos cmd Noticoe nf Comnlotinn



Woo. The motion was seconded by Vice President Murawski and the Board voted
unanimously to adopt the Consent Agenda. Vice President Murawski expressed her




